Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Peter Ribbens, Assembly President
Members of the Borough Assembly

FROM: Peter A. Micciche, Borough Mayor
DATE: October 2, 2025

RE: Appointments to Advisory Planning Commissions

In accordance with KPB 21.02.060, the applicants listed below have been
verified as residents within the boundaries to be represented, as well as
registered voters within the precincts covered by the commission boundaries.

I hereby submit my recommendations for confirmation by the Assembly.

FUNNY RIVER ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION

Glenda Radvansky Seat F Term Expires 09/30/2028
Michael Masters Seat G Term Expires 09/30/2028

MOOSE PASS ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION

Jennifer Boyle Seat F Term Expires 09/30/2028
Jeff Hetrick Seat G Term Expires 09/30/2028

Thank you for your consideration.
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Advisory Planning Commission Applications for Appointment

The notice of vacancy for the Advisory Planning Commission Seats was advertised on
July 28, 2025, in the Borough Administration Building, KPB's Facebook page and KPB's
website. The application period closed on August 27, 2025. Seats have remained open

until filled.

In accordance with KPB 21.02.060, the following applicants have been verified as a
resident within the advisory commission boundary in which they are applying, and are a
registered voter within the precinct covered by the commission boundaries.

Thank you.

FUNNY RIVER ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION

Seat F Glenda Radvansky
Seat G Michael Masters

MOOSE PASS ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION

Seat F Jennifer Boyle
Seat G Jeff Hetrick















